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TO: Chief ES, CID
Education Program Supervisors- ALS
Public Schools District Supervisors / District Heads
Education Program Specialist IT — ALS b
DALSC bét‘”
Mobhile Teacher/Facilitators

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT:  ALS SPECIAL MEETING

1. Pursuant to DO 42 S.2016 Preparation of DLL Exemplars and DO 13 S. 2019 Policy
Guidelines on the Implementation of Enhanced Alternative Learning System 2.0, there will
be a Special Meeting on July 18, 2019 at Adivay Hall, SDO Benguet.

2. Participants to this Special Meeting are the following, to wit:

a. SDS / Chief CID 1
b. ALS -EPS 1
c. ALS-EPSII 2
d. DALSC 14
e. ALS Mobile Teacher 31

TOTAL 49

3. At the end of the meeting, the participants shall
a. Ensure the implementation of DO 42. S. 2016, DO 13 S. 2019, and other ALS
Programs is strategic, effectively and efficiently manage.
b. Prepare Daily Lesson Log / Weekly Lesson Log
c. Submit different ALS reports

4. 1 meal and 2 snacks shall be borne by the participants.

5. Travel expense and other incidental expenses in the conduct of this 1 day meeting shall be
charged against local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

6. Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is highly enjoined.

M

MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent «:
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